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 M E M O R A N D U M 
                                                   EUGENE WATER & ELECTRIC BOARD  

 
 

TO:   Commissioners Brown, Carlson, Mital, Helgeson and Schlossberg 

FROM: Mark Zinniker, Generation Engineering Supervisor   

DATE: December 27, 2018 

SUBJECT: Urgent Investigations at the Leaburg Canal  

OBJECTIVE:     Information Only 
 
 
Issue 
 
As described in the attached emergency declaration, EWEB needed to move quickly on response 
activities associated with excessive seepage at Station 120+00 on the Leaburg Canal. Observations 
of excessive seepage and soil movement in the area indicated that an internal erosion failure could 
develop. In response to this situation, EWEB drew down the canal and began preparations for 
embankment repair work.  
 
In responding to this situation, EWEB required immediate geotechnical engineering support to 
provide oversight of the canal drawdown activities, prepare a subsurface investigations plan and 
develop conceptual repair designs. EWEB contracted with Cornforth Consultants from Portland, 
Oregon, to perform this work. (Contract # 18-2732Q for $208,000.) Cornforth, a specialized 
geotechnical consulting firm that is well-qualified to perform these engineering services, has a long 
history of doing high quality work for EWEB. Their past work includes serving as the Independent 
Consultant (IC) for a 5-Year Dam Safety Review and numerous projects associated with the Leaburg 
Canal and the landslide-prone slopes above portions of the canal.  
 
With Cornforth’s support, EWEB has submitted a plan to the FERC for subsurface investigations at 
the area of concern. EWEB staff used that plan to solicit competitive bids from drilling contractors. 
A driller is currently under contract and poised to proceed with the subsurface investigations as soon 
as the FERC issues their approval of the plan. EWEB and Cornforth will also be working together 
expeditiously in 2019 to reach an agreement with the FERC on an appropriate repair strategy so that 
the Leaburg Canal can be returned to normal operations in a timely manner.  
 
Requested Board Action 
 
Information only. No Board action requested. 
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